Regular Monthly Meeting June 13, 2024

The regular monthly meeting of the Shenango Township Board of Supervisors was held on Thursday, June 13, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. at the Shenango Township Municipal Building, with Supervisors Frank Augustine, Brandon Rishel and Joseph Pascoe present. Township Manager Albert Burick and Attorney Gary Jones were also present.

Present at the Meeting:

Bill Cheslock Jodi Peluso Joe Arena Judi Terrucci Judy Martwinski Bob Davis

The meeting was called to order and opened with a salute to the flag.

MINUTES OF MEETING:

Motion by Mr. Pascoe second by Mr. Rishel to approve the minutes of the May 9, 2024, Regular Monthly Meeting. Motion carried.

DEPARTMENT REPORTS:

Police Department/Public Safety-Chief Cwynar- Nothing new to report. Keep vehicles locked.

Fire Department/Public Safety- Chief Rishel- 62 calls, 4 new members, be careful driving on 422, and dispose of cigarette butts properly. There have been fires in mulch and areas that are easily ignited.

Planning/Code Enforcement- Mr. Data discussed the Tri-County EMA Conference that he and Officer Hill attended.

Public Works- Bob Milnes (foreman) announced that they are crack sealing roads and working on a memorial plaque for the South Hill Honor Roll.

Manager's Report- Mr. Burick announced he's getting the borough's financials completed, planning commission meeting, state of the county, snake run road bridge, finalized design of new park playground (current playground being replaced in same location), and RFP Grant for the Shenango Recreation Center.

PUBLIC RELATION & ANNOUNCEMENTS:

South Hill Honor Roll Dedication- Friday, July 12th at 10:00am

2024 Fall Craft Market- September 7th from 10AM-7PM. Looking for vendors and crafters.

Shenango Park Playground volunteers- contact the township if you would like to help put together the playground.

PUBLIC COMMENT:

Bill Cheslock- Discussed speeding on Old Princeton Road.

Joe Arena- Discussed speeding on Old Princeton Road and delivery vehicles sitting on opposite sides of the road.

Jodi Peluso- How can we help our neighbors? Get plates, be a good witness, and provide video surveillance.

Judy Terrucci- Discussed speeding on Old Princeton Road.

Bob Davis- Neighborhood problem-Brandon will speak to him after the meeting.

ACTION ITEMS:

Motion by Mr. Rishel second by Mr. Pascoe to approve payment of the General Fund Expenses of \$135,893.80. Motion carried.

Motion by Mr. Rishel second by Mr. Pascoe to approve payment of the Payroll Fund expenses of \$92,194.11. Motion carried.

Motion by Mr. Rishel second by Mr. Pascoe to approve payment of the Fire Tax Fund expenses of \$6,230.49. Motion carried.

Motion by Mr. Rishel second by Mr. Pascoe to approve a garbage hauler exemption for the property located at 239 Currie Lane. Motion carried.

Motion by Mr. Rishel second by Mr. Pascoe to approve a garbage hauler exemption for the property located at 247 Currie Lane. Motion carried.

Motion by Mr. Rishel second by Mr. Pascoe to approve a garbage hauler exemption for the property located at 264 Currie Lane. Motion carried.

Motion by Mr. Rishel second by Mr. Pascoe to approve a garbage hauler exemption for the property located at 310 Currie Lane. Motion carried.

Motion by Mr. Rishel second by Mr. Pascoe to approve a garbage hauler exemption for the property located at 370 Currie Lane. Motion carried.

RESOLUTIONS:

Motion by Mr. Rishel second by Mr. Pascoe to approve Resolution #25 of 2024- Anonymous complaints and requests. Motion carried.

Motion by Mr. Rishel second by Mr. Pascoe to approve Resolution #26 of 2024- Participation in Forward Lawrence Municipal Membership. Motion carried.

SALDO:

Motion by Mr. Rishel second by Mr. Pascoe to approve Final McCormick Subdivision/Consolidation. Motion carried.

Motion by Mr. Rishel second by Mr. Pascoe to approve McCormick Sewage Facilities Module. Motion carried.

Motion by Mr. Rishel second by Mr. Pascoe to approve the Taco Bell Land Development Plan. Motion carried.

DISCUSSION:

Shenango Commons- Currently moving mulch into designated areas and landscaping. 4 tenants by the end of the month. July 1st starting the demolition process for the hole through the plaza. The New Shenango Common's sign is being put up. The goal is to get what is completed cleaned up. The state store to the former Dunham's space will get the same brick piers, under-lighting come mid-July. Additional parking lot lighting will be added, and the plaza should be 85% occupied by the end of the year.

Burning Ordinance- Mr. Perrotta's office will be preparing a new ordinance for burning.

COORESPONDENCE:

None

ADJOURNMENT:

Motion by Mr. Rishel second by Mr. Pascoe to adjourn. Motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 7:05 p.m.